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Environmental Health Service, 
Local Health Office (Cavan/Monaghan) 
PCCC Directorate, -+ 

Dublin/North East Area, 
The Arcade, 

Cavan. 

Tel: 049-437 3416 
Fax: 049-437 3427 

- -  

Ref. BMcWFS 
Date: 21/11/07 

Dorota Richards, 
Programme Officer, 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 

PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Co. Wexford 

Headquarters, J 

- _---\--- -- -L_ - ~ _ -  ---------- - ~- --- -- I - 

Re: EPA Waste Management Licence 
Ref. W0020-02 
Monaghan CO Council - Scotch Corner Landfill, Letterbane, Annyallla, 
Castle blayney 

Dear Ms. Richards, 

I refer to the recent communication in relation to the above. 

There are a number o f  dwellings in the general area and one of these has made a 
complaint submission in relation to noise, odour, litter, and height of dump. 
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(a) ConsultationBTotification to the HSE of exceedences in the results of monitoring 

(c) The identification of zone of contamination if groundwater contamination occurs, 
and the notification of residents. 

(d) The preparation of an emergency plan, and consideration of alternative water 
supply for both humans and animals in the event of ground or surface water 
contamination. 

Yours faithfully, 

Principal Environmental Health Officer I 
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